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FECA 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc. 

2916 Apalachee Parkway 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 877-6166 
FAX: (850) 656-5485 

April 5, 2016 

Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

VIA: Electronic Filing 

RE: Docket 160060 -- Complaint and Petition of the City of Cape Coral for an 
Investigation into the R.ate Structure of Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

The Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc. (FECA) is the trade 
association for 15 electric distribution cooperatives in Florida. The issues in the 
above-referenced docket are of interest to FECA's members by potentially 
adversely changing the forn1ula used to detem1ine fair and reasonable rate 
structures. Therefore, FECi\., on behalf of its member-distribution cooperatives, 
respectfully requests to be added to the interested parties list for this docket in 
order to receive all filings and other correspondence. Any pleadings, motions, 
notices, orders, or other documents can be sent to: 

Willian1 B. Willingham, Esq. 
fecabill r2Vembaran1ail. com 
Michelle Hershel, Esq. 
n1hershel(aJ,feca.con1 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
2916 Apalachee Parkway 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 877-6166 
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Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please call if you have any 
questions. 

Michelle Hershel 




